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In the Matter of Docket No. 30-13435

)i ASLBP No. 88-559-01-SCFINLAY TESTING LABORATORIES, INC.
J

) March 30, 1988

MEMORANDUM TO THE PARTIES

The attached memorandum from B. Paul Cotter, Jr., Chief

Administrative Judge is self-explanatory. Parties to this proceedire

are requested to conform to this service request.

FOR THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND
LICENSING BOARD

,

LbM.[A44
Robert M. Lazo, Chainnah
ADMINISTRATIVE JUDGE

Dated at Bethesda, Maryland,

this 30th day of March 1988.
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March 11, 1988

MEMORANDUM FOR: All Board Chairmen

FROM: B. Paul Cotter, Jr. J'
Chief Administrativt Judge

SUBJECT: ASLBP DOCKET FILES

The ASLBP Docket Room has not been getting copies of all filings for the
Docket Room files.

Accordingly, henceforth all Atomic Safety and Licensing Boards in all
cases must require all parties to include the Atomic Safety and
Licensing Board Panel (ASLBP) Docket on their service list and provide
the ASLBP Docket with two copies of any document sent to the service
list. The address to be used for the ASLBP Occket is as follows:

Adjudicatory File
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel Docket
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission
Washington, D.C. 20555

These Docket copies are in addition to copies sent to the Board members
by way of service lists.

if copies to Board members are hand carried or delivered through a
special delivery service to the ASLBP offices, the two Docket copies,

:

should be delivered at the same time.-
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